TENNECO OIL COMPANY December 18, 1964
RECEIVED

DEC 2 3 1964
Q. c. e,

ARTESIA. OFFICE

The lower zone gas well in the Lusk (Morrow) Pool is a shut-in

ges well awaiting market outlet. We sincerely apologize for over-
looking the fact that the proper dual completion forms for this well
had not been submitted by Delhi-Taylor. The application for dual
completion and packer leakage tests will be prepared and submitted
promptly. Since we have no one in our organization who was present
when the packers were set, we will submit the packer setting affadivits
showing the packers to have been set by Delhi-Taylor as shown in our
well record files.

Thank you for calling this oversight to our attention and we trust that
this handling will meet with your approval.

Yours very truly,
TENNECO OIL COMPANY
¢ A e
A. W. lang
District Production Superintendent
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